Pantex Wind Farm Solicitation No. DE-SOL-0004018
Solicitation Documents, Data and Technical Library Questions

1. Question:  How will faults and alarm conditions at the south substation and wind turbines be remotely monitored by the Offerer? Reference Master Spec Div 1, Section 01010, Page 5 of 6 and Page 57 of 100 for Div 13710. 
Answer:  Offeror must establish a separate network and independent SCADA system to support remote monitoring and control of wind farm.  The offeror’s network must be separate from the Pantex Plant’s communication system.

2. Question:  How will real-time remote access to the M&V data on the SCADA Server / Workstation located at Bldg 12035 be provided to the Offerer?
Answer:  Answer:  Offeror must establish a separate network and independent SCADA system to support remote monitoring and control of wind farm.  The offeror’s network must be separate from the Pantex Plant’s communication system.

3.  Question:  Wind Farm Specifications 01010, Electrical Work Details (p 4 of 6).  The narrative requires a Pantex-specific stability and reliability study, in addition to the typical studies that the utility might require.  Can the scope of this be more specific?  Are there particular parameters (e.g. voltage & frequency) that are the primary concern?  Can the scope be limited to the south substation or some similar physical constraint?  Analysis of other Pantex substations or distribution equipment would require considerably more resources than one that is limited exclusively to a single point of interconnection.  Further, should the Contractor assume that Pantex will provide at no cost information regarding existing transient loading, projected load growth, distribution system operations (e.g. paralleling of multiple sources, switching procedures, etc), and electrical operating limits (e.g. range of voltage magnitudes & durations, frequency magnitudes & durations, etc.) that might impact the conclusions of any analysis? 
Answer:   Pantex has modeled the electrical distribution system of Pantex on SKM Electrical System Analysis Software. This model will allow Pantex to provide system impedance and power system stability information to the successful bidder at the point of entrance for the new addition at the south substation.  Pantex operates it’s system in compliance with IEEE 519 guidelines for controlling voltage, current and harmonic stability. We will expect the successful bidder to comply with this standard to enable the system to be added.  The scope of this stability and reliability study can be limited to the entire incoming power system up to the south substation interconnection.  Pantex system stability and demand information will be provided to the offeror after award at no cost.

4.  Question:  Wind Farm Specifications 13710, Work Description (p 48 of 100) – Please provide an acceptable stability criteria for power factor. 
Answer: No faster than 5 milliseconds (0.005 seconds) and no slower than 3 cycles (50 milliseconds /0.05 seconds)

5. Question:  Wind Farm Specifications 13710, Work Description (p 73 of 100) – Throughout the project documents, the narrative references a direct buried conduit with a concrete slab ‘cap’.  The cited reference shows a diagram with a steel re-inforced concrete encased ductbank.  Which design is required?
Answer: Pantex requires a concrete encased steel re-inforced ductbank on the west side of FM 2373. On the east side of 2373 a concrete cap is acceptable for areas that require concrete.

6. Question:  Can the SCADA operator workstation be connected to the internet in order to export data for monthly measurement and verification data to be exported and to receive alerts on the turbine operations?
 Answer:  Answer:  Offeror must establish a separate network and independent SCADA system to support remote monitoring and control of wind farm.  The offeror’s network must be separate from the Pantex Plant’s communication system.


7. Question:  Can Pantex provide at least 12 months of Xcel electricity bills so Bidders can get a complete understanding of how the current LGS-T tariff is applied?  
  Answer:  Utility bills will be posted to PREP website.


8.  Question:  Cable specification.  Is copper cable required for all power and grounding as shown on the drawings or can aluminum cable be utilized where our designers judge it acceptable?  
Answer:  Aluminum  is allowed for all power cables.  Copper is required for grounding conductors.

9.  Question:  Transformer.  Does the GSU transformer have to step up to 34.5 kW?  
Answer:  The 70% design specified 34.5KV.  If another voltage is desired for the Wind farm circuits, the alternative design will need to be approved at or before 100% design.

10.  Question (Revised answer to Question 31—questions already posted):  Wind Farm Specifications 01010, 1.4 (B) – 21 calendar days for RFIs is a long time to respond.  Would Pantex consider 10 days? 

Answer:  RFI’s responses will be executed within 21 business days.


 







